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Solicitation 22-701-005 - Flooring Replacement and Moving Services

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Project Scope 5.17

Please provide specifications for required new walk off matting

Answer: See section 3.0 of Exhibit C.

02/03/2022

Q2 Question: Removal of non asbestos flooring

Will Flooring Contractor be responsible for removing existing non asbestos containing flooring materials,

or will Abatement Contractor be removing all existing flooring?

Answer: The abatement contractor will only remove flooring containing asbestos

02/03/2022

Q3 Question: Admin/ Office Area

Admin/office area:  Does this area need to be moved out LATER than the classrooms and will need to

be moved back in BEFORE the classrooms.

Answer: Yes - the office staff will be on contract later than teaching staff and will be back on contract

before teachers return; exact dates TBD.

02/07/2022

Q4 Question: Admin/Office Area

Question: Do the wall mounted overhead cabinets need to be dis/reassembled for the project, or can

they stay mounted to the walls?

Answer: Wall-mounted cabinets can remain in place during the project.

02/07/2022

Q5 Question: Storage Trailer

Based on my calculations, one additional storage trailer will be needed to store items from the

classrooms.

Should we price this into the proposal?

Can this trailer be parked somewhere on site for the duration of the project, or will it need to be stored

elsewhere and brought back for unloading?

Answer: Yes, please include pricing in the proposal. The trailer can be parked on-site during the

project.

02/07/2022

Q6 Question: Packing Materials

PSD will provide all packing materials.  The movers don’t need to provide this is this correct?

Answer: Correct, boxes, tape, and labels will be supplied by the District.

02/07/2022

Q7 Question: Media Center

Media Center:

Should we assume that school staff will box all of the books, or would you like an option using library/file

carts to load the books on?

Carts are more expensive, but much more efficient from an organizational and staff time perspective.

Answer: Include an option using library carts to load the books.

02/07/2022



No Question/Answer Question Date

Q8 Question: Carpet Spec

Hello,

The current carpet spec requires Antron type 6,6 fiber. If that fiber is not available, will the district accept

other fibers?

Will the district allow Interface carpet tiles that meet the specification to be considered?

Thank you

Answer: The District will review and consider alternate products.

02/08/2022

Q9 Question: Bidding Scope

Can a bidder provide a bid on only one aspect of the IFB?  Such as the Acrylic Flooring portion.

Answer: Yes, line item bids will be considered.

02/11/2022

Q10 Question: Current Flooring

Can you please tell us what flooring exists currently in the Art Room and Restrooms to receive the

Acrylic flooring system?

Answer: The art room is sheet vinyl; restrooms are ceramic tile.

02/11/2022

Q11 Question: Baseboards

What size of baseboard is desired in the:

1.  Art Room

2.  Restrooms

Also, what is the current Baseboard in these areas?

Answer: 4" baseboards are desired for the art room and restrooms; the current baseboard is ceramic

tile in the restrooms and rubber cove base in the art room.

02/11/2022

Q12 Question: Site Visit

Since the scope of the project has changed significantly since the original IFB was sent out, is it

possible to arrange a brief site visit or to receive pictures of the Art Room and Restrooms to receive

Acrylic Flooring?

Answer: Additional site visits will not be scheduled with solicitation closing on 2/16.

02/11/2022
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